[ L M

Clinton County Board of Health Maeting Minutes
January 8, 2021

Board of Health Membars Attending:

Totty Linton, Seoretary

Paulalle Evans, RN-- Vise Chaltperson
Robaert Hyteh Ili, DMD- Treasurer

Cynthla Lynh Kues, NP

Kimbarly Hugo, RN

Btaoy Albers, RN

Deanna Ducomb, MD ‘
Jaimas While- Voting County Board Mambor
Dab Wesssimann- Ex Officio

Bob Netemeyer- Ex Offiolo

Mike Sirleker - Ex Qifiolo

Others In Attendance:

Chris Leldel, CCHD Adminlgtrator
Marlan Voss, CCHD

Bryan Hunt, Breesa Jourhal

Sean Elfert

Malt Wilson, Unloh Banher

Louls MeMinn, CCHD

Call {0 Ordor

The January 8, 2021, mesting of the Clinton County Board of Heelth was called to order by
Pauletle Evans due to Dr. Klostermann's ebsenos via zoom at 5:33 PM,

Hearlng from the Publle
There was no one who wished o address tho hoard,

Approval of minutes: Maetings of 11-17-20 and Executive Sesalon 12-3-20

D, Hylen made a mation, seconded by Stacy Albers, to approve the November 17, 2020,
minutes, Motlon passed unanimausly,

Clndy Kues made a motlon, seconded by Paulstle Evans, to approve the execulive sesslon
minutes of Desember 3, 2020, Moflon passed unanimously,

Adnilniatrative and Financlal Report _

Chils Lelde!, our newly hired administrator, gave the ourrent finanolal repert for the depatiment,

He reported that the health dapartment has bagun to administer the Covid vaaoine, Some

vaoolnes were glven (o St Joseph's Hospitel as well, The Contact Tracing Grant was revised to
Page 1 0f6

Py - .




purchage more PPE, Vacolnations have heen administered I school gymnasiums, to allow the
procass to be quloker and allow for distancing of patlents. We are on target to expend all funds

In the contact tracing grant for the year. M, Leldel raports he and Sean EHert have worked well
fo transitlon leadershlp et our health dspariment,

Torry Linton asked what 'FCM' stands for in the budget. It stands for 'Famlly Case
Menagement’

Kim Hugo asked about our current positivily rate-- do we couint resldents of state facliities ke
the oorreotional canter ahid Murray Center as our sounty-- Loulss MoMinn noted that yes, these

numbers go Into our county count of positive cases. We have hot had a posltive vase at our
County Jall as yel,

Puauleite Evans asked what the roll ouf of the vacolne will fook like as of today?

Chils Leldel stated we are almost done with 1A (Healtheare workers) and we are ready to start
with 1B, whioh Includes essentlal frontline workers such as teachers, fivefighters and peaopls 75
and older,

We do not have dates as yet for genaeral public, the stale |s sending the vaacinations for ohe
group ot a Ums,, beginning a new group when the state as & whole Is moslly carmplete for the
previaus stage, .

Loulse MoMinn stated we are taking nhames of people who dqualify for 18 and there are about
700 people an the walt iist. We are almost complete wilh our heaithoare workers, She nofed
that long-term oare workera are undet the pharmaceution! program, which will vaoolnate the
workers at those facllities based on the number of tesldents, (a facliity with 30 residents wil
allow for 30 worker vacolnes)and the rest of the staff will need to be vacoinated by the sounly.
Wo continue to recelve more doses weekly. We are working with the hospltal {o vaceinate OILA
(disabled adulis) resldents. The state has Indloated they do not want any vacolnes to be
wasled, and the state wlil allow 1A vaculnes that ere left ovar to be used for psople on the 18
walting list rather than waste them. We do have volunteer nurses helping (60-80) to work the
vacolnation sites,

Loulse stated there have baen fow adverse reactions al the sltes- there were mara ssoond day
side offects with Moderna than with Plizer,

Dr, Dugomb hoted she had no slde effects from her vacalne,

Both shots require a sacond shot elther 24 or 28 days later, and these appointiments are made
Immediately with the patlent upon administering the first shot,

Dr, Ducomb noted the staff Is dolng an excallent Joh of managing the vagoination sltes,

New Business
#. Mooting Schadule

Chrls Lelde! stated the meeting sohadule dates as presented for 2021 may need to be
moved as the finanolal report may not be ready so eatly in the month, and some
members report that 5:30 Is too early for them to aftend,
James White noted he cannot make the §:30 fime due to work hours, Sean Elfert staled
he made {he schedule basad on past sohedules, He fell It may be belter to have owr -
meetings on the 4th waek of the month to be abls to have the financlal reports In hand,

Page 2 of 6

U ——— e R




N

Mr. Natemeyst noted the County Board maeeting s the 3rd Monday of the month, and If
they need information, they would have to walt an enlire month to racelve I,

James White stated thet he has asked some commitiees to mova thelr mestings to
eatlier in the month, to be able to report {0 the county as to thelr actions,

After disousslon, Tetry Linton mace a motlon to maliitaln the propoaed mesting dates as
sohedulad, but to move the {ime of the mestings to 8:00 PM, seconded by James White,
Motlon passed unanimously. Chris Leldel noted ha will note the ohange in Ume with a
posting on the Health Department Door, the County Clerk will post on the County site,
Chils will alse post the scheduls on the website, and note it on our fasebook post,

Dsb Wesssiann has her anhinal confrol meetings for the County on {he flrst Tuesday, at
6:00, go this would be a confliot- but she checked with the animal control commlitee by

phons to ses if they oan move thelr meeting and the anlmal control commlites agreed to
mova thelr meetings to Monday nights,

Qld Business
&, Bullding Commilttes Update

D, Dusomb noted that Mr, White was named as Brad Knotholf's replacsement to the
Cotinty Health Department, She asked If Mi. White wae also willing to serve on the
bullding commilttee as Brad Knolhoff was a membet of that comivlites as well,

Rob Hyten stated he would Hike to be on the bullding committee, and James White notad
he would ba happy to serve on the committes as well. The bullding commltites cohslsts
of Dr, Ducomb, James White, Paulelte Evans, Marlan Voss, Dr, Hylen, with Chris Lelds!
to attent meetings when ha is able fo, or If his presence Is necessary.

Dr. Ducomb noted the commiites et on Devember 8th, and rectangular hullding plans
wete teviewed whioh had 80-70 parking spaoes allotted. Bullding orlentation was
disoussed to ailow for drive through and drop off capabliiles, A question that remaine [a
that our consultant requested a sutvey of the slte, and Mr, Netameyer doas not know of
any aurvay of the suggested property site. Dr. Ducomb noted the aost of hullding
matetlals has Inoreased tremendously recently, Mr. Karasek asked if the current health
dapartment bullding will be maintained or demalished? This would Impact the bullding
sita, and neads o he discussed by the Counly Board, James White noted that the
ourrent Health Department, bullding may be used for slorage, but thete are some
upkeeap concerns, and there are alse sunosrns with the currend parking ot behind the
current bullding. The County owns the parking lot that Is currently behind the exlsting
bullding.

Dr, Ducomb noted for mass testing neseds, it would appsar a looation liike the falrgrounds
would ba best sulted to avold {rafifo Issues,

Dr. Ducomb also asked If anyone had suggestions for survoyors loaally, There were no
suggestions, $o the committes will seek local surveyors who wauld be available,

Mr. Netemayar noted that this would be County property, and he felt the counly should
ba responsiblé for the surveying-- the County has used Pat Netemeyer survaylng In the
past, Page 3 of 8

- e e o R e e =




o n v ee—————————— — .

Raob Hyten asked If the county had the properly surveyed when they ptirchased the
propetly? No one el the County level knew of a survey according {o Dr. Ducomb, and
Pat Netameyer Survaying dehled knowledge of any previous surveys,

Bob Netameyer asked If Latry Johnaon could be contacted to see If the County would be
willing fo pay for the survey? James White stated he would check with Mr, Johnson.

Paulotte Bvans asked when the next comtniltes meeting would be soheduled? Dr,
Dugomb noted that the survey Is the next stap,

Dr, Hylen asked what does D, Dugomb have in iand to shave with the board? Ate there
any drawn plans? Jumes White stated ho hasn't recelved anything In print. Dr, Duootnb
stated she will ask him for preliminaty drawings to ba shared with the committes,

Chyis Lelds! commanted that with the new buliding, will we aontlnue to have ulllities pald
by the county? This will affect the Health Deparliment budget tremendously. Dr.
Ducomb stated It was an assumption that he utliities wauld ¢ontinue to be pald for by
the County Board,

Torry Linton asked, when the building Is bullt, who wif own i, who will be paylng for I,
and who will be responsible far the utilities, as ourrently the utilities are pald for by the
County Board, and thelt declsion to continue paying for the utlliles was at least a year
ago» wag that still thelr plan?

James White staled he has those same conoerns, and he faels wa will nesd to get an
oplnlon from the State's Attornay, and he will reach out lo the State's Attornsy for
guidemoe,

Sean Eiferl stated the County had never recelved tent from the Health Departmant, bul
wlth the oontract tracing grent, we ourrently pay $2,500 fo the County for space used hy
Contaot Tracers- (hls will end when the Contaot Tracing Grant 1s expended.

Dr, Hytan agress that there are concerms with ownershlp and funds golng forward, His
andorstanding was the same as Terry Linto’s In that the Gounty Initlally was planning to
support some funds and the Health Department would issue some funds, and the
bullding would then be owhed by the Counly, We (the Health Department and the
Gounty Board) neod te come to & more formal agresment to answer these questions.
James White will check with the State's Attomey, as he feels these lssues are distated
by statute,

Dr, Hyten asked about Fayette Counly Health Depariment Bullding as to who owhs the
bullding? Sean Effert did not know abouf Fayelte County, but he stated Band County
Health Dpt, owns the bullding, but if the Health Dpt, dissolves, the bullding ownership
woutid defaul{ to the County.

Jamas White will review how much the utlity expense (s for the ourrent bullding, who
would title the buliding, who will provide funds for the bullding, tinancing for the bullding,
alo. He wili raport baok to the Hoealth Board next month, :

oy, Dusomb noted that we have the ablilty to have a tax levy fot publio health,

Saan Elfort statad he was unsure of what the maximum levy ls aurrently for publlo
heslth. He doas not khow If the lavy Js at the maximum level . Page 4 of B

e e i o b o it/ At .o




Sean Elfert did state that our accountant suggested that we Incrense our levy In the
future,

Dr. Hyten asked Chrls Leide! {0 note that If we oan Ihorense the levy for the future, we
shauld do so, and M. Leldel will sheok Into It,

Loulse MoMinn noted that tn the past fow weeks, notable community members have
been lost to Covid, and people have baer very affevted by it, She faels that because of
this, contact {racers have heen {roated with more vespsot,

Dr, Ducomb reminded Mr, Leldel that the new members of the Board of Heallh shoutd
have (he bylaws in print, and that no member of the Board of Health should be pald,
Sean Elfert thanked the Board of Health and the Healih Depariment Employees for the
supporl he has hooh given through thig pandemlo, The Board Members expressed thelr
thanks to Sean Elfarl for a Job very well done,

At 7:07 a moflon was made by Tetry Linton, seconded Dr, Dugomb, to go into exacullve
sasslon,

AL 7:33 & motlon was made by Tetry Linton, secondad by James White o go back into
open session. Motionh passed unanlimously,

In open seaslon Deb Wesselmann asked where our meetings will take plave If we go

baok lo In-person meaetings, and |t was agraed that the meetings would be held at the
County Board Room,

At 7:37 a motlon wag made by Terry Linton, seconded by James White to adjourn the
meeting, Motlon passed unanimousiy.

Page b of 6

- A TEmmeNn Al e ———

-




